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National Highways Authority of India
(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Govt. of India)

NHAI Plu -Shimla, House No. 1, Rishikesh sadan, shanti Kutia, chakkarshimla-171005, H.p.
Email: pdpiushimla @n h ai,org; pdpiushimla@gmail,com I phone: O1t7 _2633378

1 1 OO8 t 3 120 1 2/Forest/S-K/pt U- SML/ / I
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division (HP)

Sub: Proposal for diversion of forest land measuring 2.4589 ha. in vittage Kathati
from R/D 127/450 to 1281250 for four taning of Sotan-Kaithtighat section of
NH-22 (Now NH-05) from Km. 106.139 to Km 1Z9.O5O in the state of Himachal
Pradesh. (Proposal no. : FP/HP / ROAD | 120302/2021)

Ref: (i) RO, MOEF & CC, Shimta letter no. FC/HPB/06113/2022 dt.

Sir,

lt is apprised that FCA case for diversion of 2.4589 ha. of forest tand in vitl.age
Kathati from Ri D 1271450 to R/D 128/250 for four laning of Sotan-Kaithtighat section
of NH-22 (Now NH-05) from Km. 106.139 to Km 129.050 in the state of Himachal
Pradesh was uptoaded on e-parivesh portal on30.04.2021.

2. Now, Regional Officer, MoEF&CC, Shimla vide tetter no. FCIHPB/06/13/ZOZ}
dated 23.03.2022 submitted few observation in respect to the subject cited FCA
proposat. Parawise compliance of said conditions are as under:

Sr. No. Observations raised by MoEF&CG, Shimla Compliance by User Agency
1 All the uploaded documents need to be

authenticated by concerned DFO.

Documents authenticated by DFO, Shimla &

uploaded on e-parivesh portal.

z.

The CA site has been proposed in NDpF

Chanawag. The status of the same is required to

be clarified whether it is wasteland under the

Himachal Pradesh Got. Notification,1952 or not. lf
no, then documentary proof with reference to the

same may be provided. Abbreviation NDPF of the

same may also be clarified.

Pertains to your office.

3.

In online, Part-1, para-8, Sr. No. 1 and 2, proposals

mentioned pertains to Kiratpur-Ner Chowk

highway. Therefore, same may be reviewed and

relevant document be uploaded on the portal.

In this regard, it is apprised that Part-1, para B,

Sr. No.1 is updated automatically on eparivesh

portal. There is no such option showing ediUadd

on eparivesh portal for said part.

Hence the same cannot be changed by the User

Agency.

At

In Part-|, Para-c, Forest Division name is written as

Solan. The same may be reviewed and conect it

accordingly as Division of extant proposal is

Shimla.

Compliance done on e-parivesh portal.

5

The PROW (Proposed ROW) of road is taken as

30 meters on straight and 35 meter on curves. This

may be clarified whether this PROW is existing

ROW (EROW). The detailed EROW & PROW

, lt is hereby clarified that width of road (30 meters

on straight and 35 meter on curves) as shown in

Length & width certificate does not include

existing ROW. lt is further clarified that that width
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along with Chainage wise area calculation and

Linear Plan/Layout showing EROW and PROW be

orovided to this office.

of road which is mentioned in length & width

certificate is of forest land. The same is

revised/modified in the certificate. Copy

enclosed.

, Further Chainage wise area calculation for

PROW of road & width of forest land on road is

also enclosed.

, Further layout plan is also enclosed herewith

showing the Existing ROW, PROW & Forest

Land.

o

A document regarding detail of existing road

showing year of construction etc. along with

documentary proof needs to be provided.

It is apprised that this office vide letter no. 3184

dated 29.03.2022 requested Executive Engineer,

HPPWD, NH Division, Solan to submit the proof

showing year of construction of NH-05.

In this regard, Executive Engineer, HPPWD, NH

Division, Solan vide email dated 01.04.2022

submitted lhal'l am attaching the notification

dated 04.04.1957 of MoRTH in which this portion

upto 91 mile near shimla was with state of puniab

and beyond that tt was in Himachal Pradesh

lJnion Tenito4/'. Copy of email & notification of

MoRTH is enclosed.

From above notification, it is certified that

highway construction was done prior to

04.04.1957

7 The proposed diversion area is a part of original

alignment of the ProPosal No.

FP/HP/Road/413212013 which has already been

approved by Gol, vide letter no. 8-1112014'

FCl2013 dated 03.12.2015. Therefore,

requirement of the present diversion area/proposal

needs proper justifi cation.

It is submitted that during the preparation of FCA

proposal No. FP/HP/R0ad1413212013 there was

dispute in proposed area in village Kathali

regarding the ownership of land between Forest

Department & Revenue DePartment.

Accordingly, NHAI filed a petition in High Court

Shimla vide CWP 5537 of 2020 titled as NHAI v/s

State of HP & others wherein Hon'ble High Court

via judgment dated 08.12.2020 (Copy Enclosed)

has issued following directions:

. "The Forest Depaftment concemed shall

forthwith purvey to the petitioner, the entire

records appertaining to the enumeration of

trees hence existing on the afore stretch of

forest land and thereafter the petitioner

authority, shall forthwith or with utmost

promptitude hence proceed, to, inasmuch, as,

within one month from today, and stictly in

accordance with law, complete the markings of

apposite sancflons.
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:

Upon permission being received from the

Regional Office, Ministry of Environment,

Dehradun, both for felling of trees existing upon

the forest land and also for, conversion of the

forest land, to non forest land or for its use for

construction of road(s) thereupon, the petitioner

authority shall proceed to forthwith execute the

road construction activity and shall completely,

complete it within six months".

However, after the direction of High Court Shimla,

the FCA case of said area is being taken up.

(High Court direction dated 08.12.2020 enclosed)

B The FRA certificate along with all prescribed

annexures including records of all consultations &

meeting with Gram Sabha (s) & FRC (s) of att the

concerned villages may be submitted.

In this regard it is hereby submitted that NHAI PIU

Shimla vide letter no. 2896 dated 25.02.2022

requested DC, Solan for granting/providing the

FRA certificate for subjected FCA case. The

same is under process. Copy of letter enclosed.
0 The proposed diversion area is recorded in the

ownership of private owners and the same has

been submitted for Forest Clearance. Therefore the

same may be justified and clarified along with

documentary proof.

There is dispute in village Kathali from km.

1271450 to km. 1281250 between Forest

Department & Revenue Department due to which

four laning work could not be started at said

location.

Accordingly, NHAI filed a petition in High Court

Shimla vide CWP 5537 of 2020 titled as NHAI v/s

State of HP & others wherein Hon'ble High Court

via judgment dated 08.12.2020 (Copy Enclosed)

has issued following directions:

o "The Forest Department concemed shall

forthwith puruey to the petitioner, the entire

records appertaining to the enumeration of

trees hence existing on the afore stretch of
forest land and thereafter the petitioner

authority, shall forthwith or with utmost

promptitude hence proceed, to, inasmuch, as,

within one month from today, and stictly in

accordance with law, complete the markings of
apposite sancfions.

. Upon permission being received from the

Regional Office, Ministry of Environment,

Dehradun, both for felling of trees existing upon

the forest land and also for, conversion of the

forest land, to non forest land or for its use for

construction of road(s) thereupon, the petitioner

authoity shall proceed to forthwith execute the

road construction activity and shall completely,
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complete it within six months".

10 Since large number of trees (177 trees and 978

saplings) are proposed to be felled in this proposal,

therefore, State Government may find out the

possibility to minimize the number of trees to be

affected.

Since the highway work of Solan-Kaithlighat

section of NH-05 is almost 50% completed & the

proposed acquisition of forest land for highway

construction is bare minimum & felling of 177

trees and 978 saplings in village Kathali can't be

avoided.

11

As per the documents provided by Nodal Officer

(FCA), Shimla the aerial distance from Shimla

Water Catchment WLS and its notified ESZ is

provided as is 14.1 kms & 13 kms respectively.

However, according to DSS analysis, nearest PA is

Chail WLS whose aerial distance is 6.08 kms.

Therefore exact aerial distance of proposed site

from Chail WLS and its notified ESZ be orovide to

this office

Aerial distance/Eco-sensitive zone certificate in

respect of Chail Wild Life Santuary issued by Dy.

Conservator of Forests, Wildlife Division, Shimla

is enclosed.

12 The details regarding capacity of each muck

dumping site (original proposal) and quantity of

muck to be dumped may be provided to this office.

The detail showing capacity of each muck

dumping site (original proposal) and quantity of

muck to be dumoed is enclosed.

47. Undertaking to the effect that no muck dumping

area will be proposed in future for dumping in forest

land for this proposal duly authenticated by DFO

concerned is required to be submitted.

Undertaking enclosed.

14 The copy of the page of the Working Plan

mentioning that Working Plan prescription for the

Forest Land proposed for diversion is "Biosphere

Circle" may be submitted. The same should be duly

authenticated bv the concerned DFO

Pertains to your office.

15 The revised NPV calculation sheeUbill as per the

MoEF&CC order dated 06.01.2022 to be orovided.

Pertains to your office.

to The title of the document is missing in Part-lV & V.

Therefore, revised Part-lV and V recommendations

to be orovided.

Part-lV pertains to Nodal Ofiicer (FCA), Shimla

&

Part-V pertains to State Government

3. In this regard, it is requested to take necessary action so that stage-l approval

for diversion of forest land measuring 2.4589 hectare coutd be obtained at the

earliest & encumbrance free land coutd be provided to the Contractor for starting

the four laning work.

(Suresh

GM (Tech. )-cum-Project Director
NH Shimla









































UNDERTAKING TO PROVIDE FOREST RIGHT ACT (FRA) 

CERTIFICATE 

           I/Project Director of National Highway Authority of India  at PIU 

Shimla H.P.  here by undertake to provide the FRA Certificate at the time of 

submission of hard Copies of Proposed C/O Proposal for Diversion of 

forest land measuring 2.4589 ha. in Village Kathali from R/D 127/450 

to 128/250 for four laning of Solan-Kaitlighat section of NH-22 (Now 

NH-05) from Km. 106.139 to Km 129.050, under NHDP Phase –III  in 

EPC basis in the state of Himachal Pradesh. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

         

 














